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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lvanka Trump [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ITRUMP] 

3/14/2012 1:14:12 AM 
Jared [jkushner@observer.com] 

FW: lvankaDeals-Agreements2012.xlsx 

Attachments: lvankaDeals-Agreements2012.xlsx 

THE TRUMP QRGA.NtlATH)N 

lvanka Trump 
Executive Vice President Development & Acquis itions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 110022 
p. 212_7-,5_7255 If. 212.688.8':35 
itrump@trumporg.com I trump.com I ivankatrump.com 

From: Donna Kidder <dkidder@trumporg.com> 

Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2012 11:37:40 -0400 
To: lvanka Trump <itrump@trumporg.com> 

Cc: Lizabeth Kyprislidis <lizk@trumporg.com> 

Subject: lvankaDeals-Agreements2012.xlsx 

Good morning, 

Please see attached updated agreement chart. 
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Document Provided Natively 
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"Additional Items" shall mean minaudieres (i.e., a small ornamental case for a woman's 
cosmetics or jewelry, but expressly excluding women's handbags), fragrance candles and home 
perfumes, silk scarves, eyewear, key chains, pens, picture frames, stationery and other 
home/office desk accessories. 

FOIL EXEMPT I HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL TTO 03659825 


